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Date Received Question Response by Gensler/ FivePoint Notes
9/6/2017 There is mention of providing fees for cold and 

warm shell options. For example: Delivery 
conditions: Warm Shell. Respondents should 
identify a base Cold Shell fee and the added fee 
for Warm Shell delivery. There are no other 
mentions of fees. Are fees needed? Usually they 
aren’t needed at the RFQ stage.

No, Fees are not needed during this RFQ stage. 
They will be addressed in a future RFP.

9/6/2017 There are no other mentions of fees. Are fees 
needed? Usually they aren’t needed at the RFQ 
stage.

See response above.

9/6/2017 I think that this is pretty clear, but just to confirm: 
if we are submitting quals for multiple disciplines 
(acoustics and low-voltage technology) for 
multiple buildings, we are to have separate 
packages for each building and then list the 
disciplines within each package?

Each discipline should be submitted separately, 
and submitted for each building project 
separately. 

9/6/2017 The disciplines listed in the RFQ include AV, 
security/telecom, and low-voltage. For us, AV, 
telecom, and security all fall under the umbrella of 
LVT. Is there anything in particular in “low voltage” 
that is beyond the scope of the other three?

Each discipline should be submitted separately. 

 
9/21/2017 Exhibit G refers to existing drawings for Building 

10 (411), can these be provided?
These will be provided during the RFP process. Discussed at pre-submittal conference

9/21/2017 Is this RFQ solely for SBEs No. There is a 50% goal for SBE participation, but 
anyone can submit.

Discussed at pre-submittal conference

9/21/2017 Can a consultant team submit for multiple 
disciplines?

A consultant can submit for multiple disciplines 
but there is no teaming allowed at this time. 

Discussed at pre-submittal conference

9/21/2017 The project schedule seems aggressive, can you 
confirm?

Yes, the schedule as listed in the RFQ Exhibit is 
correct. 

Discussed at pre-submittal conference

9/21/2017 Will Project Labor Agreements (PLA) be used on 
this project. 

Yes, FivePoint will provide Discussed at pre-submittal conference

9/21/2017 What is the role of the associate architect? A great partner. The exact role in terms of scope 
and phases is not yet defined.

Discussed at pre-submittal conference

9/21/2017 Building 10 shows atriums, will mechanical smoke 
control be required.

This has not yet been determined, but will likely 
be required. Please provide in your qualification 
submission

Discussed at pre-submittal conference

9/21/2017 Given the sustainability requirements of the 
project, will Energy Modeling consulting services 
be needed.

This has not yet been determined, but will likely 
be required. Please provide in your qualification 
submission

Discussed at pre-submittal conference

9/22/2017 Will the project be pursuing LEED Master Site 
certification – as some of the buildings can take 
advantage of the site and LT or IN credits. 

This has not yet been determined. At a minimum 
please provide in your qualification the 
requirements for LEED Gold for each project.

9/22/2017 Has a commissioning provider been selected? No, not at this time. LEED commisisoning can be 
submitted as a separate scope.

9/22/2017 Will HPS9B  Parking consider Certifications like 
Park Smart or other sustainability rating systems?

This has not yet been determined. Please provide 
in your qualification submission


